These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the 2006 Long-Term RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the 2006 Long-Term RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement. 


Questions submitted at February 23, 2006 Bidder’s Conference

BID-1
Q.  For baseload solid fuel bids using coal, nuclear, pet coke or lignite, can ESI make available the forward curves for these fuels (or at least the starting point fuel price)?

A.
No.  Entergy Services, Inc. is not willing to provide the requested information, which is confidential and proprietary, in the question and answer process of the 2006 Long-Term RFP.  The disclosure of this information to market participants would expose the Entergy Operating Companies, and their customers, to a risk of harm in the form of higher prices that would be able to be charged if market participants were to know this information.  In addition, ESI does not believe that such information is needed to help a Bidder determine whether to submit a proposal in response to the 2006 Long-Term RFP.  

BID-2
Q.  Will medium-term products be considered for displacement of high heat rate units, that they are able to economically displace?

A.
As stated in the 2006 Long-Term RFP and at the Bidders’ Conference, the proposals received in response to this RFP will first be evaluated in light of the System’s currently-identified need for long-term incremental baseload and load-following capacity.  It also should be noted, as discussed in Appendix E-2, that the Transmission Analysis Group (“TAG”) will analyze whether transmission constraints related to a proposed resource potentially could be mitigated by delisting/displacing some of the Entergy System’s existing oil/gas generation resources (no nuclear, coal, or hydro fueled resources will be included in this evaluation), to the extent they are expected to be less economic to customers than the proposal resource.  ESI also will examine whether displacement of existing resources with proposals received in response to this RFP would result in an overall decrease in all-in production costs, provided that such displacement does not degrade the reliability of the Entergy System.

ESI will issue a Draft RFP on or about September 30, 2006 that will focus on limited and intermediate-term products.  

BID-3
Q.  Will Transmission upgrades that are economical for utilization of these medium-term products be considered?

A.
See the response to Question Bid-2.

BID-4
Q.  How will Entergy CEO Wayne Leonard’s commitment to Chairman Fields on January 19, 2006 of “You got it” when directed to consider all options to effect retirement and displacement of old units be put into place if only 2,000 MW of incremental resource is considered?

A.
See the response to Question Bid-2. 

BID-5
Q.  The RFP bid winners will incur significant credit exposure to accounts receivable due from Entergy, plus Mark to Market.  Since Entergy Services is an unrated company with no financial statements of their own, we want to know if they will provide any collateral in support of this exposure.

A.
ESI will not be providing any collateral.  When a definitive agreement is executed, it will be with a specific Entergy Operating Company(ies).  Each of the Entergy Operating Companies participating in the 2006 Long-Term RFP, (Entergy Arkansas, Inc., Entergy Gulf States, Inc., Entergy Louisiana, LLC and Entergy Mississippi, Inc.), have audited financial statements and agency ratings and may consider an offset of accounts receivable as a potential solution for a portion of the required collateral support.

 

BID-6
Q.  Agency Agreement A) Can entities be added, deleted or changed without approval from the Supplying Counterparty? B) Are the 5 utilities jointly or severally liable for amounts due from Entergy Services?
A.
A) Any assignment provisions in the Definitive Agreement would be mutually agreed upon and negotiated into the language of the Definitive Agreement.  

B) The Entergy Operating Companies are severally liable for amounts due from ESI.  Entergy New Orleans is not participating in this RFP.

BID-7
Q.  Can you further define or clarify the “predefined delivery costs (that) will be added” to the proposal costs of non-conforming bids for the portion(s) of the 20-year (CCGT) term that is not covered in a bidder’s proposal?  Is this process being reviewed by the IM?  Are these inputs ESI’s point-of-view assumptions?
A.
As described in the RFP documents and Product Packages, CCGT proposals for Delivery Terms of less than 20 years will not be considered non-conforming.  As long as a proposal meets the minimum requirements specified in the RFP, it will be evaluated. However, Bidders should be aware that all proposals will be evaluated over the same long-term evaluation period, as further described below and in Appendix E-1 of the RFP.

Both types of resources sought in the 2006 Long-Term RFP are intended to address long-term planning objectives.  Accordingly, proposals will be evaluated over planning horizons consistent with those objectives.  Within each product category, CCGT or Solid Fuel, proposals will be evaluated over equivalent planning horizons.  However, within the parameters established by the RFP – for example, required start date – it is possible that individual proposals within each category will offer power over different time periods.  

In order to evaluate proposals on a consistent basis, the evaluation will reflect assumptions regarding the cost of replacement power for periods within the planning horizon for which a proposal does not provide delivery.  Thus, for example, in a case when a proposal does not begin delivery until sometime after the start of the planning horizon, the evaluation will reflect an assumption regarding the cost of providing an equivalent amount of power from the start of the planning period to the commencement of deliveries under the proposal.  Similarly, if a proposal ceases delivery before the end of the planning horizon, the evaluation will reflect an assumption regarding the cost of replacement power from the end of the proposal delivery period until the end of the planning horizon.

Assumptions regarding replacement power will be based on point-of-view assumptions regarding the cost of providing power offering functionality consistent with the objectives of the product.  Consistent assumptions will be applied to all proposals within each category.   

The IMs will monitor all aspects of the evaluation, including the assumptions and methodology for replacement power.  

BID-8
Q.  Isn’t it in the best interests of Louisiana’s rate payers to combine the retirement study, transmission analysis, hurricane recovery, and short-to-intermediate term products into one process (this RFP) to achieve the lowest cost alternative?  (even if this means delaying the process)?

A.
ESI believes this question raises a number of issues that go beyond the scope of this RFP.  That said, ESI has the following comments, which, while not attempting to explain its full position on these issues, are intended to provide some understanding of ESI’s position.  ESI does not believe that a delay in this RFP would benefit customers.  The needs of the Entergy Operating Companies for long-term capacity resources will not be diminished by the examination of storm cost recovery, retirement (indeed, this would expand those needs), transmission analysis, or the purchase of short and intermediate term products (which, by definition, are not long-term resources).  Further, none of those issues addresses the fuel diversity that Entergy Gulf States, Inc. and Entergy Louisiana, LLC are attempting to achieve through the solicitation of Solid Fuel resources, including the self-build option included in the RFP.  In addition, the LPSC currently is conducting a transmission analysis that includes the displacement of older, gas-fired generating units, and any information regarding this issue may be obtained through a review of the records in that proceeding.  Likewise, the LPSC is considering storm cost recovery for Entergy Gulf States, Inc. and Entergy Louisiana, LLC, and these records, too, may be obtained from the LPSC.  

BID-9 Q.  Since transmission is a key element of this process, shouldn’t the results wait for the TBU to complete its analysis?  Also, wouldn’t it be beneficial to the Louisiana rate payers for transmission analysis to be done statewide (or broader - - to include CLECO, SWEPCO), and wouldn’t it be beneficial to have SPP control or participate in the analysis?

A.
ESI’s concern relates to the commercial impracticality of delaying the evaluation of the RFP.  Depending upon several factors, including the number of SIS and delisting option studies submitted to TBU for review and other proposals that are in the TBU’s queue at the time of ESI’s submission, it may not be practicable for TBU to complete its evaluation within its designated time periods.  In such a case, ESI believes it would not be commercially practical to further delay the evaluation process of the RFP.  Thus, ESI will utilize the results of the analysis performed by the TAG in that scenario.  In this event, ESI will consult with the IMs once the TBU SIS results are received.  
To the extent the question seeks information about studies being conducted by TBU in consultation with the LPSC Staff, as discussed by the LPSC Staff at the Bidder’s conference, the Phase III transmission analysis is ongoing and it would not be practical or beneficial to delay this RFP to await the results of those studies.

BID-10 Q.  Given the length of time (one year or longer) from initial bid response submission to final commission approval, would it be possible to change the process such that initial bids would not have to be binding, or could be binding, contingent upon senior management/board approval?  This is a corporate governance issue, but it is significant because if offers have to be binding, it will limit the sellers flexibility to offer multiple options (management/boards hate to be asked to approve multiple, contingent proposals, so they probably won’t happen) and will also force conservative (higher) pricing to allow for market movements?

A.
In deference to this concern, the Final RFP will be amended to state that final corporate approval of a proposal need be obtained only prior to the execution of a LOI.  ESI reiterates, however, that this revision will not change the requirements set forth in the RFP concerning when and to what extent an RFP proposal may be modified.

BID-11 Q.  Appendix C Product Package A & B Term Sheet section “No QF Put” this language does not seem to recognize that a QF may be putting power to satisfy the host steam demand.  Can ESI amend the language to allow a min load put when the unit is not dispatched by ESI (or dispatched below the min load output of the unit)?

A.
ESI does not intend to limit or adversely affect a QF Bidder’s ability to serve its host load requirements.  However, Bidders should recognize that ESI is not obligated to accept the host load requirements of a resource and, therefore, ESI encourages Bidders to submit in response to the RFP only the capacity that exceeds the host load requirement as a conventional (non-toll) PPA (Product Package A).  

BID-12 Q.  Will ESI accept an offer from a CCGT that has both baseload and load following capacity? For example will a non-tolling CCGT proposal of 100 MW baseload plus 100 MW of load following capacity be thrown out as a non-conforming proposal?

A.
Such a proposal would be considered non-conforming.  To the extent that such proposal requires a must-take amount of capacity and/or energy that cannot be controlled (either dispatched or cycled on/off, for example) by ESI, then such proposal would not meet the criteria outlined in the CCGT Product Packages.  Bidders are encouraged to submit the capacity that exceeds the baseload capacity as a conventional (non-toll) PPA (Product Package A).

BID-13 Q.  The glossary lists the Entergy Affiliates that are not “Entergy Competitive Affiliates”.  Please provide examples of Entergy Affiliates that are Entergy Competitive Affiliates.

A.
Examples of Entergy Competitive Affiliates include:

Entergy Solutions Supply Ltd

Entergy Asset Management (EAM) which manages:  
· EWO Marketing, L.P. (EWOM)   

· Warren Power, LLC

· Northern Iowa Windpower LLC

· Entergy Power Ventures, L.P.

· Entergy Power, Inc. (EPI)

· RS Cogen, LLC

· Llano Estacado Wind, L.P.

Nuclear Business Development Group which manages: 

· Entergy Nuclear Indian Point 2&3, LLCs (Indian Point)

· Entergy Nuclear Generation Company (ENGC)

· Entergy Nuclear FitzPatrick, LLC (FitzPatrick)

· Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC (Vermont Yankee)

BID-14 Q.  Do members of the TAG work for the TBU?  If not, why not?  Will TAG provide their cost estimate of transmission upgrades?

A.
No, members of System Planning & Operations’ Transmission Analysis Group (TAG) do not work for the TBU.  Specific Codes of Conduct and Standards of Conduct required under FERC Order 888 restrict the interactions between the transmission and generation functions.  TAG will not provide its cost estimate of transmission upgrades to either the Bidder or TBU.  However, Bidders will have access to the same information that TAG will utilize in its initial transmission analysis to identify whether a potential constraint mitigation alternative (such as delisting/displacement) may be available for a resource and can estimate the costs of transmission upgrades using the transmission upgrade cost calculator posted on the RFP website.

BID-15 Q.  What is the proper process and timing for getting ESI’s agreement, per RFP section 2.9, to inform another party (e.g. a Cogen’s thermal host) of a Bidder’s intent to submit a bid?

A.
The RFP will be amended to indicate that if the notification is to the thermal host of a cogeneration facility, the referenced provision does not apply.  

BID-16 Q.  What is the proper process and timing for parties to disclose to ESI their intent to enter into contribution or indemnity arrangements or agreements to allocate their respective obligations?

A.
Provided the provisions of Section 2(d) of the Proposal Submission Agreement are not violated, the Bidder may indicate such intentions in the Bidder Registration Form.  Successful completion of the Bidder registration process will constitute ESI’s written acknowledge of the notification.

BID-17 Q.  If a party were in discussions to sell a facility to another party during the RFP process, what steps and mechanisms are required so that the bids viability (conformance) would survive a transfer of ownership and not be in violation of paragraph 11 (assign ability) of the Proposal Submission Agreement?

A.
Without specifying potential counterparty names, Bidder should note such in the Special Considerations section of the Proposal Submission Form.  This question presumes the submission of a PPA proposal, and Bidder must be aware that should such proposal be selected for execution of a Definitive Agreement, ESI must be notified and that the new owner must fulfill the proposal and meet the same credit and collateral requirements.

Addendum Response to Bid-17Q

ESI wishes to clarify that ESI maintains the right to consent to any such transfer, as provided for in Section 11 of the Proposal Submission Agreement of the Product Packages in Appendix C.

BID-18 Q.  Would submitting proposals for different quantities of capacities from the same resource require a separate proposal?

A.
Yes. A Bidder must submit a different proposal for different quantities of capacity, pricing or other terms. Each separate proposal must be registered and submitted.  As described in Section 2.8 of the RFP, each separate proposal requires a Proposal Submittal Fee.

BID -19 Q.  Can you please describe the ‘normalizing term’ process of the evaluation?  Will you provide the Bidder with this replacement cost? Would this be capped by new build economics?

A.
See Q-Bid 7.   No, the Bidder will not receive replacement cost information.  Yes, it is expected that new build economics would be the cap. 

BID-20 Q.  Is ESI still in acquisition discussion with a CCGT in Arkansas?

A.
No.  ESI is no longer considering a self supply option for EAI in this RFP.  This change will be reflected in the Final RFP.

BID-21 Q.  Given the length of the RFP timeline, can you please specify when a Bidder can expect to receive communications from ESI with regard to its proposal(s)?

A.
After the receipt of conforming proposals, there are several dates that Bidders can expect to receive notice from ESI on whether they have been removed from further consideration.  These are located in Section 2.1 of the RFP Document and summarized below.  Some of the dates below are slightly different than those in the RFP document.  The Final RFP will reflect these changes.

CCGT:

On or about June 1, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included on the Candidate Proposals list or eliminated from further consideration. 

On or about September 15, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included on the Preliminary CCGT Shortlist or eliminated from further consideration. 

On or about November 17, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included on the Final CCGT Shortlist or eliminated from further consideration. 

On or about December 8, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included in the Final Selection of CCGT resource(s) or eliminated from further consideration.

Solid Fuel:

On or about June 30, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included on the Candidate Proposals list or eliminated from further consideration. 

On or about October 13, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included on the Preliminary Solid Fuel Shortlist or eliminated from further consideration. 

On or about December 29, 2006, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included on the Final Solid Fuel Shortlist or eliminated from further consideration. 

On or about January 21, 2007, Bidders will be notified if their proposals have been included in the Final Selection of Solid Fuel resource(s) or eliminated from further consideration.

BID-22 Q.  Could you clarify the comment during the credit portion of the RFP overview?  It was stated that a winning proposal would eventually execute a contract with the Operating Company and not with ESI since ESI is just an agent for the operating companies and is not a rated entity.  At that time, the respective Operating Company’s financial information would be provided to Bidder.  In the RFP, it is stated that the credit posting would only apply to the Seller, and not to the Buyer.  Does this mean that the contracting Operating Company will not post any credit?  Given Entergy New Orleans’ bankruptcy, the credit requirement appears to be unilateral and lopsided since default risk exists with both buyers and sellers.
 
A.
See the response to Q Bid-5.  Entergy New Orleans, Inc. is specifically excluded from this RFP.  

